

Schallenberger Home and School Association Membership Meeting Minutes October 11, 2022 @ 6:30 pm Virtual WebEx Meeting

- 1. <u>Call to Order</u>: 6:31pm. Officers present: Tayesa Knight (President), Nadege Vatton Raclot (Treasurer), Elise Roussel (Secretary). Quorum present.
- 2. <u>Approval of Agenda</u>: Motion to approve agenda by Nadege Vatton-Raclot. Jodi Leibowitz seconds the motion. Agenda approved unanimously as written. No opposed. No abstentions. No additional items to add to the agenda.
- <u>Approval of Minutes</u> from 9-13-22: Motion to approve minutes from meeting in September by Nadege Vatton-Raclot. Jodi Leibowitz seconds the motion. Minutes as written from 9-13-22 approved unanimously. No opposed. No abstentions.
- 4. <u>President's Report</u>: Tayesa Knight
 - a. <u>Fall Festival</u> will be on Oct 14, 5-8pm, come and celebrate with us! We'll have cotton candy, food trucks, Kona Ice, fun activities and booths!
 - b. We still have a few open spots for <u>running the game booths</u>, we hope to have at least one person per slot so we can run all the games. Middle and high schoolers are welcome to run booths too. Most of the booths will have no cash, so kids could run them, especially for those needing some volunteer hours. People don't need to be approved by the district as the event is after school hours.
 - c. <u>Walkathon:</u> We will have half an hour sessions, parents are allowed on campus. Julie got some people to help us count the money from the

pledges. So far, sponsorship has been pretty great this year, we are just under \$20,000.

- 5. <u>Principal's Report</u>: Ryan Chamberlin
 - a. Everybody is looking forward to the Walkathon and Fall Festival. We are grateful to be able to do this great community event again, to welcome new families on campus, as well as all the parents. Thank you to everyone that is organizing these great events, as well as everyone volunteering for running booths to make it happen.
 - b. Our next <u>site council meeting</u> will be next Thursday. This is a monthly community meeting, we craft and oversee the school site plan. We set achievement goals for math, ELA, student climate and english learners.

6. Fundraising:

- a. Our next <u>Eating for Education</u> will be at Giorgio's, on Tuesday Oct 25, from 4:00 to 9:00pm.
- b. <u>See's Candies</u>: we will have an online sale again this year, from Nov 11 to Dec 4. Your order will be delivered directly to your house. Please don't wait too long to order, as they sometimes run out of some items. The link for ordering can be sent to your friends and family, it is very easy to share!
- c. You don't need to bring your <u>Box Tops</u> to school, you can scan your receipt from your phone, the school will get the credit right away.
- d. <u>Free Dress passes</u> can be ordered at the office or online, they will be given directly to your kid's teacher.
- e. We will have a <u>Kendra Scott</u> event in November, online and instore, before the holidays. More information is coming soon.
- f. The <u>Los Gatos toy store</u> 'Wooden Horse' would like to partner with our community, so we can organize a 10% giveback event on a shopping night. More information to come!
- g. We plan to have a <u>Movie Night</u> in the cafeteria in November. We'll work on it as soon as we are done with the WAT and FF.

7. Communications: David Clifford

Thanks to David, Twitter went live last week, we already have 5 followers! We try to post everything that is happening at school, Kona Ice, super hero day, as well as information about the WAT and FF. Follow the hashtag #SchallenbergerOwls! <u>http://twitter.com/WiseOwlsSJ</u>

8. Membership:

- a. <u>Board Recruitment</u>: We are looking for next year's new board members. We will be recruiting for all board member positions, as the current board members will become foreign board members next year. Now is the good time to begin transitioning. We encourage you to email us if you are interested, so we can talk more about the role you would like to take. It is a great way to give back to the school!
- b. <u>Open positions</u>: We are always looking for more support on the Board! Please reach out to us if you are willing to contribute in any way. VP Membership, VP Fundraising are still open, as well as Family Fun Night Coordinator, but our priority is to find a Gala Chair or co-chair: <u>http://shsa.info/volunteers-committees/</u>. There are many ways to help!

9. <u>Secretary</u>: Elise Roussel <u>Agenda and Minutes</u> are posted online at <u>http://shsa.info/shsa-school-meetings/</u>

10. Treasurer: Nadege Vatton Raclot

Financials: We had a computer glitch, we are working on fixing it. We will have more information for our November meeting, after our October events. Our priority this month was to make the events happen.

11. Public Comment:

Elias Nothas would be ready to be in touch with our dry-fit shirts and sweatshirts provider to see whether we could get more options, while maximizing the money coming in for SHSA.

Adjourn- 7:09pm Next SHSA meeting 11/8/22 @ 6:30pm.

For more information, please reach out to any of the board members: <u>http://shsa.info/shsa-leadership/</u>

Please follow us on:

1 https://www.facebook.com/SchallenbergerElementary/

0

https://www.instagram.com/shsacommunications

http://twitter.com/WiseOwIsSJ